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Malave, Erin

From: Rickher, Betty D. [BDRickher@apacmail.com]
Sent:  Thursday, October 07, 2010 5:57 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: APAC Custoemer Services, Inc.
This email is to advise you that APAC Customer Services, Inc. has moved.

APAC's registration number in the state of Florida is: FO0000006138.

———

The old address was: 2333 Waukegan Road, Suite 100, Bannockbumn, IL 60015
The new address is: 2201 Waukegan Road, Suite 300, Bannockburn, IL. 60015,
Please let me know if you need further information from me.

Please note change of address as of August 30, 2010

Betty Rickher

Corporate Paralegal

APAC Customer Services, Inc.
2201 Waukegan Road, Suite 300
Bannockburn, IL 60015
847-374-3202

NOTICE: This communication {including any attachments) may contain privileged or confidential
information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the
intended recipient, you should delete this communication and/cr shred the materials and any attachments
and are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution of this communication, or the taking of
any action based on it, is strictly prohibited. Thank you.
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